Charlie V. Holt

542 E 79th Apt 2S♦ New York, NY 10075 ♦ (443) 966-1059 ♦ cvholt13@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Recent college graduate with a wide range of multimedia/entertainment experience to include animation, illustration, digital media, video production, video game media and entertainment, theatre and stage production. Highly motivated, creative, and reliable.

Skills

- Software skills: Adobe Creative Suite. Blender. Microsoft Office Suite. Html & CSS
- 3D/2D Animation, Digital Imaging & Sound, Figure Drawing
- Equipment: Sony HXR-NX100, Zoom H6 Handy Recorder
- Attention to detail and organization skills in order to meet deadline

Education

Marymount Manhattan College, New York, NY

May 2020

Bachelor of Arts Illustration and Animation, Minor Digital Media and Video Production, GPA 3.47

Baltimore School for the Arts, Baltimore, MD

June 2016

High School Diploma - Theatre & Stage Production

Production Experience

Affiliate Streamer

Twtich - On-camera personality with substantial knowledge of the gaming industry. Viewers come back for the entertainment and content provided. In charge of all production involved with personal Twitch channel, including audio & lighting for live shows, green screen, and running video streaming software.

Theatre Experience - 8+ years of stage and theatre experience to include acting, movement, stage and set production, prop placement and storage, mic testing, assisting with lighting and sound.

Work Experience

Sales Associate. Barnes & Noble, Bel Air, Md

October 2020 - Present

- Assist customers purchasing and locating books
- Greet customer, answer any questions and complete sale
- Shelve and rearrange books in their appropriate location, maintain store appearance
- Ensure customers are following COVID appropriate behaviors, properly wearing mask and maintaining 6 feet social distancing

Sales Associate/Bartender, Dylan's Candy Bar, New York, NY

April 2018 - January 2019

Candy Store/Bar/Restaurant - Front of store sales person in addition to preparing alcoholic and nonalcoholic beverages for bar patrons

- Interact with customers, assist with purchases, drink orders, serve snacks & complete sale
- Assist manager with opening and closing the store, counting and recording daily receipts
- Assist manager by traveling to other Dyland locations to deliver or retrieve inventory
- Maintain & sanitize retail & bar area, manage inventory amd restock shelves

Leadership & Awards

• Dean's List, Marymount Manhattan College

2016-2017

Boy Scouts of America - Eagle Scout Recipient
 Project - Planned and raised money to fund the construction of 8 picnic tables donated to local

VEW Post - Solicited a group of volunteers, managed, assisted and oversaw the construction.

VFW Post. Solicited a group of volunteers, managed, assisted and oversaw the construction completed by a group of 8 younger scouts

Daniel Ramos National Honor Society Recipient
 Based on Scholarship, Leadership, Service and Character

2015-2016